
Minuets of the Planning Commission of Bois Blanc Island Jan. 6 2020 
 
Present: Jeff Parent, Jesse LaPort and Louise Sullivan(by phone)  
Public attendance: Jim Hutchenson, Chuck Gekel and baby 
Meeting opened @10:10Am 

• Short term rental ordinance revision #2 was discussed and changes were made. Jeff Parent will 
make the agreed upon changes  and have them  ready so that Louise Sullivan can present them 
to the township board at it Feb. 2020 posted meeting. 

• Jeff and Jesse LaPort will take on the responsibility  of starting the agreed upon reconstruction 
of the Master Plan so as to have a working document for the Planning Comission to work with 
during the coming months. 

• Meeting adjourned 11:30 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
  
  
From: JEFFREY PARENT 
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 12:37 PM 
To: Louise Sullivan; Jessi LaPorte; Lee MacNamara; Cindy Polom; Diane Akright 
Subject: Public Considers Rental Ordinance St. Ignace 
  
https://www.stignacenews.com/articles/public-considers-rental-ordinance/ 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
  
Open above link to view, very interesting reading 
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